

10/12/2023

Attendees: David Reising, Paul Moritz, Mirka Deza, Jason Richards, Nick Rahe, Meg Schon, Steve (future council member), Randy Gomez, Josh Harry, Brian Werner

Meeting Call to Order: 7:15

9/14/2023 (September) Minutes - Approved

Need for a vice chairperson: Mirka volunteered for the year

Faith Formation:

- First Communion and First Reconciliation meeting

 - 1st meeting of the year

 - Good feedback from parents so far

- Oxtoberfest Glow Rosary

 - Had 50 people - okay turnout

 - No RE for the evening

- Pumpkin carving social

 - Confirmation prep group

 - Lower turnout - 10 people, though it was optional

- RCIA

 - 11 that have registered

 - several are bringing spouses

Knights of Columbus

- Next meeting - This Monday evening

- Rosary 6:15 with meeting to follow

- CPID drive at Fareway in a week and a half

- Christmas wreath orders - last weekend of October

- Work with Social Concerns Committee on the upcoming coat drive

Oxtoberfest

- Auction is live

 - As of 10/12 - \$5,300 raised from the auction, does not include \$885 from the pre-auction

- Parish Council Oxtoberfest basket

 - Crucifix, study Bible, commentary on the catechism, rosary

 - Could use more help in the kitchen and cleanup

 - Setup begins at 4pm Friday, with volunteers arriving at 6pm

Welcome Committee

4 new families in September

Social Concerns Committee

In August we donated to St. Martin de Porres in Ghana

Agape, Biking for Babies, Meals from the Heartland

Meals from the Heartland - 11/14 in the gym

Kids participate during school

Parents can volunteer after school hours

St Vincent de Paul truck coming to St. Luke's parking lot

Plastic tubs to be set out in the narthex the week before for food donations

Jason will confirm

Liturgy

Getting the new Breaking Bread hymnals

Need help putting plastic covers on the books

Ministry Fair - how to drive traffic through the fair

Remembrance Mass - October 28th

For those who have passed away in the last year

Finance Council

No report

School Leadership Committee

Budget needed soon for the regionalization effort

Looking at a new vendor for book fairs

Meeting adjourned - 7:35

Next meeting: November 9th